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- Tragéweil, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 4:26 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Rep Huebsch Amendment
Attachments: LRB a0519_1

Becky,

Below are the final changes that Rep. Huebsch would like to make to the E-recycling bill. Now that the Assembly is taking
up the Senate version, could we please draft this as an amendment to SB 1077

Thanks,
Elise

09a05191.pdf (14
KB)
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa0519/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 278

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 13, line 4: substitute “2011” for “2010".
2. Page 13, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute “manufacturer shall pay

a shortfall fee under par. (d) if the amount calculated under that provision is a

positive number, except that a manufacturer is not”.
3. Page 13, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 14, line 7.
4. Page 14, line 17: delete “1.”.
. Page 15, line 12: delete “1. or”.

5

6. Page 15, line 13: delete “2.".

1. Page 15, line 13: delete “(c) 1. or”.
8

. Page 15, line 19: delete “1.".
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9. Page 16, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.
10. Page 17, line 20: substitute “2012" for “2011".

11. Page 25, line 24: after “changed” insert “because a substantial number of

manufacturers cannot meet their target recycling weights under sub. (4) (d) 1. or”.

(END)
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- History of Proposal

SENATE BILL 107 (LRB -0944)

An Act to amend 287.91 (2), 287.95 (1) and 287.97; and to create 20.370 (2) (hr), 25.49 (1m), 287.07 (5), 287.09 (2) (ar), 287.13

(5) (i) and 287.17 of the statutes; relating to: the sale, disposal, collection, and recycling of electronic devices, granting rule-

making authority, making an appropriation, and providing penalties.

2009

03-11. S. Introduced by Senators Miller, Jauch, Hansen, Robson, Erpenbach, Wirch, Lehman, Risser and

Taylor; cosponsored by Representatives Bernard Schaber, Black, Hebl, Sherman, Milroy, Shilling,
Parisi, Berceau, Benedict, Molepske Jr., Pope-Roberts, Richards, A. Ott, Clark, Smith, Hintz,
Dexter, A. Williams and Hubler.

03-11. S. Read first time and referred to committee on Environment ..o 94
04-14. S. Public hearing held.
05-06. S. Executive action taken.
05-07. S. Fiscal estimate received.
05-07. S. Report introduction and adoption of Senate Substitute Amendment | recommended by committee on
Environment, Ayes 5, Noes 0 (LRB s0047).
05-07. S. Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Environment, Ayes 4, Noes 1 .covirnncnnnnn. 159
05-07. S. Available for scheduling.
05-12. S. Senator Carpenter added as a coauthor .........c.ceoeee. e eetetetesteeeereebrestrete s R et e ee et e e s s e e s e s eneren s 163
06-03. S. Referred to joint committee on Finance by committee on Senate Organization, pursuant to Senate Rule
N T SOV U OO OO OO OTOPO SO YT UO TSP PP PPSPRPTPPIO 191
06-03. S. Withdrawn from joint committee on Finance and made Available for Scheduling by committee on
Senate Organization, pursuant to Senate Rule 41 (1)(€) ..ooiviiriiiernc e 191
06-03. S. Emergency statement attached by committee on Senate Organization pursuant to s. 16.47 (2) Wisconsin
Statutes.
06-03. S. Placed on calendar 6-9-2009 by committee on Senate Organization ..o
06-09. S. Senator Vinehout added as a coauthor .... e eeteererrrereateneeetre s e b et e rt e e sare bt ereas
06-09.  S.  Read @ SECOMU HITIE ..voiiiviiiieiiereirrie et ettt ettt e st st e et b b sb s s s b e st e s b e e e e s e s b b e b e e s e s e e an s e s e be s e r e aess
06-09. S. Senate amendment 1 to Senate substitute amendment 1 offered by Senator Miller (LRB a0514) ... .
06-09. S. Senate amendment 1 to Senate substitute amendment 1 adopted ...
06-09. S. Senate substitute amendment 1 adopted
06-09. S. Ordered to a third reading .........ccccoovvvienenns "
06-09.  S.  Rules SUSPENACA ...oviviiiiiiicicciiiei bbbt b e s
06-09. S. Read a third time and passed, Ayes 23, N0Oes 10 ...t
06-09. S. Ordered immediately MESSAZEU ......ccoooiiiiieiiirii it
06-16. A. Received from Senate.
06-16. A. Read first time and referred to committee on Natural Resources.
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State of Wisconsin
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

At the locations indicated, amend the bil A s follows:

1. Page 13,lin @Qs/ubstitute “2011” for “2010”.

2. Page 13%elete lin@&nd@émd su%;stitute “manufacturer shall pay

/
a shortfall fee under par. (d) if the amount calculated under that provision is a

positive number, except that a manufacturer is not”.

3. Page 13, lin @%elete the material beginning with that line and ending with

()
@%elete “1.”.
7) O

page 14, line

4. Page 14, line
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7. Page 15, line{l3: delete “(¢) 1. or”.

8. Pag@f{ine/ lg/delete “1.”.
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9. Page 16, hg(gdelete hneskﬂgg

@
@ ' 10. Page ine RJ)su Stltute “2012” for “2011”.
®

4
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11. Pag ég) 1n%>%after “changed” insert “because a substantial number of

manufacturers cannot meet their target recycling weights under sub. (4) (d) 1. or”.

(END)

Qy '+ (fu&. /%(}u/f@aﬂo/ fu b (wuu,\m ‘oavz, Ip e &‘]\J%M WQQ
insefed La Cepal® anmoderd InAJFBY () o or Y
Please

use  itkem: abterline



>

© 0 3 O W«

10
11
12

State of Wisconsin
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 107

June 9, 2009 - Offered by Senator MILLER.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 13, line 14: after “years” insert “and except as provided under par. (g)”.

2. Page 16, line 14: after that line insert:

“(g) Relief from shortfall fee. 1. Instead of paying a shortfall fee under this
subsection in a year, a manufacturer may submit, with its registration, a request for
relief from the shortfall fee in that year along with information showing that the
manufacturer has made good faith progress toward meeting its target recycling
weight under par. (¢) 1. or (d) 1.

2. If the department determines that a manufacturer that makes a request
under subd. 1. in a year has made good faith progress toward meeting its target
recycling weight, the department shall waive requirement that the manufacturer

pay the shortfall fee in the year. If the department determines that the manufacturer
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has not made good faith progress toward meeting its target recycling weight, it shall
notify the manufacturer and the manufacturer shall pay the shortfall fee within 60
days after receiving the notification.”.

(END)




